ACTION: Original DATE: 03/12/2014 9:06 AM

Oh = Department of
lO Job and Family Services

John R. Kasich, Governor
Cynthia C. Dungey, Director

TO: Mark Hamlin, Director of Regulatory Policy,
CSI Office

FROM: Jennifer Justic%eputy Director
Office of Families and Children

DATE: January 6, 2014

RE: CSI Review: FYR of OAC Chapter 5101:2-42 Substitute Care,
Part 3:

5101:2-42-67, " Preparation of lifebook";

5101:2-42-87, "Termination of substitute care and custody of a
child";

5101:2-42-88, "Requirements for substitute care placement
disruptions";

5101:2-42-89, "Public children services agency and private child
placing agency procedures when a child is receiving services or is
in agency custody dies";

5101:2-42-92, "Parent, guardian or custodian visits with a child in
temporary custody".

Thank you for your recent review of the referenced OAC rules. Based upon your
recommendation for no changes to the rules, the Office of Families and Children will
proceed with the formal filing of this rule package with the Joint Committee on
Agency Rule Review (JCARR).
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